
From: Hans-Peter Mayr
To: Rachael Stevie (CD); Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: Mayr Parcel Combination (CB-20-00005) Receipt
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Thanks Rachael, I just left you a voice mail as well. I’m not sure exactly what information you’re
looking for and was hoping we could talk via phone so that I can have clarity how to answer those 3
questions.
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Hans-Peter Mayr <hpmayr@live.com>; Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Mayr Parcel Combination (CB-20-00005) Receipt
 
Good morning, please see the below email and attachment that were originally sent on April 27,
2020.
 
Please contact me with any questions.
 
Thank you,
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 
 
From: Rachael Stevie (CD) 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2020 12:53 PM
To: 'hpmayr@live.com' <hpmayr@live.com>
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: CB-20-00005 Mayr - Deemed Incomplete
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please see attached correspondence in regards to your Parcel Combination Application.
 
Please note, you may email me the requested information if you’d like since we are currently
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accepting applications and associated material electronically.
 
Thank you and please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions.
 

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
 
 
 
 

From: Hans-Peter Mayr <hpmayr@live.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:29 AM
To: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Rachael Stevie (CD)
<rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Mayr Parcel Combination (CB-20-00005) Receipt
 
Thanks. This email ended up in my junk folder and I saw it only now.
 
@Rachael Stevie (CD) – can you please let me know if there are any additional pieces of information
needed from us and when we can expect the approval?
 
Thanks, Hans-Peter
 

From: Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 2:21 PM
To: 'hpmayr@live.com' <hpmayr@live.com>
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Mayr Parcel Combination (CB-20-00005) Receipt
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached your receipt for the Mayr Parcel Combination.  Rachael Stevie, Planner has been
assigned this project.  She will reach out to you within the next week once she has had a chance to
review your submitted documents. She has been cc’d on this email.
 
Best regards,
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Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time I am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
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